
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "dan.mcquinn@stantec.com"; "carey.sibbald@stantec.com"
Cc: Sean Joseph
Subject: 100812 2BE-GIN---- Water Licence Application Acknowledgment
Date: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:53:00 AM

The NWB acknowledges receipt on July 16, 2010 of your application for a new water licence for the
above project. 
 
Received on the application was the following documents:

1.       Postal money order - $30.00
2.       General Water Licence Application
3.       Application summary (English and Inuktitut)
4.       Supplementary Questionnaire
5.       Letter dated 21 June 2010 from Defence Construction Canada, Subject Consultant Services

 
Following a complete administrative and technical review the following documentation is required
to complete your application:

1.       Drawings of locations of geotechnical boreholes and potential borrow areas.  Identified as
attached to your submission but not received.

2.       Stand-alone spill contingency plan that should contain at least the following elements:
a)      a title page
b)      date prepared and effective period
c)       page numbers
d)      table of contents
e)       brief introduction on the project
f)        an NT-NU spill report form
g)      contact numbers for INACs Manager of Field Operations, GN-DoE, NT-NU 24 hr spill

line, DFO, EC and Project Manager (office and on-site)
h)      measures to prevent and contain spill on land, ice, and in water
i)        a detailed site map depicting the area encompassed by the project including fuel

caches, staging areas, water bodies and any other relevant information
j)         types and amount of various chemicals stored on site; and
k)      relevant MSDS sheets

 
3.       A stand-alone abandonment and restoration plan (A&R Plan) that addresses the following

issues, at least:
a)                  title page
b)                  date prepared and effective period
c)                   page numbers
d)                  table of contents
e)                   brief introduction
f)                    work schedule or work plan
g)                  list of equipment and infrastructure associated with the project and plans for

dismantling and removing them from the site; and
h)                  measures to  clean up the restore affected areas on completion of the drilling
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program
 

4.       State the average distance and direction from the nearest community where the drilling
program is to be carried out.
 

5.       Water use fee of $30.00 which is payable on an annual basis, on the anniversary of the
issue of the licence
 
 

Please confirm that the licence is to be issued in the name of Stantec Consultant Ltd. and NOT
Defence Construction Canada.
 
Any questions please call myself at the telephone number listed below or Sean Joseph, tech
advisor at the same number, and extension 25.
 
 
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


